
BONDS 



NEW IVrlxiCO ENERGY, MORALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

GARY E. JOHNSON 
Governor 

Betty Rivera 
Cabinet Secretary September 9,2002 

Lori Wrotenbery 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

Ms. Kim Strahm 
Safeco Insurance Company of America 
7600 W. Tidwell, suite 302 
Houston TX 77040 

RE: $50,000 Cash Bond and Assignment of Cash Collateral 
Permits NM-02-0014, NM-02-0015, 0016 and NM-02-0017 
Equilon Enterprises LLC, Principal 
Safeco Insurance Company of America, Surety 
Bond No. 6079210 

Dear Ms. Strahm: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division hereby approves the cancellation ofthe above-
referenced Surety Bond and releases Safeco Insurance Company of America of any liability. 

Sincerely, 

David K. Brooks, 
Assistant General Counsel 

DKB: mjk 

Enclosure: Original Surety Bond No. 6079210 

xc with attachment: 
Hobbs OCD Office 
Kyle Landreneau, Equiva Services LLC 
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